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JOHN R. CLINE, PLLC 
A TTORNEY A T LAW 

P. O. Box 15476 
Richmond, Virginia 23227 

John R.CIlM 
Vlrgll'li<l Bar #41346 

June 4,2010 

Yla &c:timile 

U. S. Enviromuental Protection Agency 
Eurika DUff, Clerk of the Board 
Envirorun~nt.l Appeals Board (MC 1103B) 
Ariel Rios Building 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20460-0001 

Ftc: 	 In re Peabody Westem Coal Company. CAA Appeal No. 10-01; 
Correction 'OfJune 2, 20 10 Letter 

Dear~ Durr: 

Offioo: S04-748...46I:'1"\ 
Oeil: 804-347-4017 
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On behalfofPeabody We'tern Coal Company, I notified your office in It letter dated June 
2, 2010 that Peabody intended to respond to the MOTION OF THE NAVAlO NAnON EPA 
FOR VOLUNTARY REM.>\U"lD AND MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF MOTIONtha! was 
filed with the Environmental Appeals Board in 'the above-referenced matter on 'Nfay 28, 2010. 1 
write at this time to correct a material mistake contained in my June 2,2010 letter. 

In particular, the first sentence in the second paragraph of that June 2 letter begins as 
follows: "For proceedings under 40 C.F.R. part 70, such as the above-refurenced matter, ' .. » 

The letter should have st(rted: "For proceedings under 40 C.FKparl 71. such as the above-
referenced matter, "(Emphasis added). Because permits issued under 40 CFK part 70 are 
not ~EPA-jssued permits," the Board has no jurisdiction over part 70 permits. On !he other hand, 
permits issued under 40 C.F.R. part 7l~ such as the permit in the above-referenced m.atter, 
constitute federal operating permits for wbich the Board does have jurisdiction. 

1 apologize- for any confusion that the mistake in my June 2 letter may have caused, 
Sbould YOll have any questions, please contact me at (&04) 146-450L 

~cerely, 

( !jLLY, (lL
/~'A. 

,:?6hn R. Cline 
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